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Date 4/11/2024 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

Professional Moving Services for the Superior Court 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) # 32824C 
 

 

Item Vendor Question (Q) Official Court Response (A) 

1 Is this a public works project? No. But it’s prevailing wages 

2 Would we be able to have our 

subcontractor(s) per approved?   

If using sub-contractors, they are required to 

wear uniforms representing the company the 

Court has a direct contract with. Will 

vendor’s insurance cover damages cause by 

sub? 

3 What are the criteria and process for having 

subcontractor(s) included in our bid? 

They have to be background checked by sub’s 

company.  Individuals cannot have any prior 

conviction history.  

4 What is the length of term for this contract? Two-year initial terms with two 1-yr 

extensions.  A possible total of 4 years.  

5 What is the expected number of moves 

required over the remaining 2024? 

No planned moves in 2024.  2025 has several 

moves expected 

6 Is this prevailing wages?  Yes  

 

Please note the bid due date remains the same. 
 
We appreciate your participation in the solicitation process and thank you for your interest in 
doing business with the Court. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Collin Conroy 
Procurement 
 
cc: Georgia Ku, Facilities Manager  
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